RFP 233950
Compute Node Cluster PIC Intel Phi testbed
Questions and Answers for Clarification
(All questions and answers will be included in this file; new Q&A are added at the bottom)

	Round 1 – 2/8/2013

	1.1
	Q
	The RFP says that Intel Xeon Phi 7110P cards are requested, but it does not say how many per node. Can you please confirm how many the end user is looking for?

	1.2
	A
	1 Intel Phi 7110P per node.

	2.1
	Q
	What are the warranty requirements for the equipment listed in the RFP?

	2.1
	A
	3 year warranty with next business day replacement parts.
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	3.1
	Q
	You mention in the RFP that the cluster must fit in 1 rack space.  Does this mean you want to be quoted a racked solution including the rack?  I assume 42U rack?

	3.2
	A
	The RFP specifies the cluster will fit into an existing rack provided by Battelle.

	4.1
	Q
	Are there any special cooling requirements?

	4.2
	A
	No special cooling requirements.

	5.1
	Q
	Is commonality with the recently chosen large cluster important?  Will preference be given to hardware matching the larger cluster?  If so, what hardware was chosen?

	5.2
	A
	Hardware commonality with the recent EMSL procurement is not a factor. No preference will be given to hardware matching that procurement.
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